BALTIMORE CITY
% ‘ DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING &
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council
c/o Natawna Austin, Executive Secretary

From: Alice Kennedy, Housing Commissioner
Date: May 17, 2022

Re: City Council Bill 22-0202 Residential Permit Parking Program - Fells Point Area -
Amendment

The Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) has reviewed City Council
Bill 22-0202 for the purpose of amending the boundaries of the Fells Point Area Residential
Parking Permit Program; revising area parking restrictions; creating new program eligibility
standards, and generally relating to the Fells Point Area Residential Permit Parking Program.

DHCD defers to the Parking Authority on the passage of City Council Bill 22-0202.
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